

# WENDY CHUA PEI WEN

INTERIOR DESIGNER

+60168849033



6B, Lorong Lada 2,  
96000 Sibul, Sarawak, Malaysia.



wendychua5812@gmail.com



<https://wendychua5812.wixsite.com/myportfolio>



## EDUCATION

### BA (Hons.) Interior Architecture & Design

2019 - 2022

First City University College  
No.1, Persiaran Bukit Utama, Bandar Utama,  
47800 Petaling Jaya

### Diploma In Interior Design

2016 - 2019

Limkokwing Institute of Creative Technology  
CityOne Megamall, 93350 Kuching, Sarawak

## SKILLS

### PROFESSIONAL

Planning

Detail Drawing

Attention to Detail

Contacting Suppliers & Clients

3D & Video Rendering

### SOFTWARE



Autocad



SketchUp



Enscape Rendering



Photoshop



Microsoft Office

## SUMMARY

I'm an interior designer with six months working experience after degree graduation. Also having freelancing experience in designing residential and commercial design. Able to handle design project independently during internship period. Involved in various types of design projects such as office design, commercial design and residential design.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Interior Designer (2022)

Daynight Construction Sdn Bhd, Sibul, Sarawak, Malaysia

Involved in Office Design and Commercial Design, Furniture Design, Structural Design and Residential Design

- Involved in 2D layout planning, technical drawing, furniture design, 3D modelling and 3D rendering.
- Contacting suppliers and getting quotations.
- Material and furniture selection.

### Interior Designer Intern (2021.08-2022.01)

SUA Interior Design, Kuala Lumpur

Involved in Office Design, Commercial Design and Furniture Design

- Involved in 2D layout planning, technical drawing, furniture design, 3D modelling and 3D rendering.
- Contacting suppliers and getting quotations.
- Material and furniture selection.

### Part-time Interior Designer (2018.11-2018.12)

Smart Home Design, Sibul

Involved in Residential Design, Commercial design and Furniture Design

- Involved in 2D layout planning, technical drawing, furniture design, 3D modelling and 3D rendering.
- Assisting design leader on material and furniture selection.

### Interior Design Trainee (2018.08-2018.11)

Smart Home Design, Sibul

Involved in Residential Design, Commercial design and Furniture Design

- Involved in 2D layout planning, technical drawing, furniture design, 3D modelling and 3D rendering.
- Assisting design leader on material and furniture selection.

## LANGUAGE

Chinese - native language

English - speaking, writing

Malay - speaking, writing